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           23 September 2019 
 
 

Dear Prime Minister, 
 

 
Allegations in the Sunday Times on 22 September 2019  

 
I read with concern the allegations set out in the Sunday Times yesterday that, when you held 
the office of Mayor of London, you failed to declare a potential conflict of interest in relation 
to the awarding of public funds to Jennifer Arcuri. 

 
As you will know, the London Assembly is responsible for holding to account the office of the 
Mayor of London. Accordingly, I now write to ask that you provide, within 14 days of receipt 
of this letter: 

 
 

-    Details and a timeline of all contact with Jennifer Arcuri during your period of office as 
Mayor of London, including personal, social and professional; and 

 
-      An explanation of how that alleged personal relationship was disclosed and taken into 

account in any and all dealings with the GLA and other parts of the GLA family. 
 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
 
Len Duvall AM 

Chair of the GLA Oversight Committee 
 
 
cc: Members of the GLA Oversight Committee  

 
 

The Rt. Honourable Boris Johnson, MP  

Prime Minister  

Office of the Prime Minister  

10 Downing Street  

London  

SW1A 2AA 
privateoffice@no10.x.gsi.gov.uk 
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